From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "Amber Griffin"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bob Asher; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: RE: Release Notification (Rodke AQY Battery)

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:09:00 AM
Attachments: 1.COA for 2RP-4026.pdf

RE: EOG Y Resources * Patriot #10 and Cutter Battery * fAB1634335134 * 2RP-4026
Amber,

Attached are the Conditions of Approval for this C-141 Remediation Permit. The OCD tracking number for this
event is 2RP-4026.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

Please find attached an initial C-141 for the release mentioned below. | have updated the name to Patriot #10 &
Cutter Battery.

If there are any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Amber Griffin

From: Amber Griffin

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Mike Bratcher; Heather Patterson

Cc: Bob Asher; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: Release Notification (Rodke AOY Battery)

EOGY Resources, Inc. is reporting a release at the Rodke AQY Battery (11/17/16 AM).
The battery is located in Eddy County, 21-19S-25E.

Released: 15 B/O, 20 B/PW
Recovered: 14B/O, 20 B/PW

A knockout water dump plugged and sent water to the oil tanks, causing them to overflow. Vacuum trucks were
called to recover the fluids. A full C-141 will be submitted.

Thank you,
Amber Griffin
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Sent from my iPhone



